Galicia, Melissa

T ARV AT S e R R e ORI
From: Danford, Robert
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 11:40 AM
To: Galicia, Melissa
Cc: Hughes, Thomas; Hilgers, Kip
Subject: Re: SERTC PER-292 Leadership & Management of Surface Transportation Incidents

(LMSTI) DHS/FEMA-funded

SERTC PER-292 Leadership & Management of Surface Transportation Incidents (LMSTI)

This course will enhance the participants knowledge of surface transportation emergencies and hone
their management skills to help them establish effective objectives, strategies, and tactics when
assuming the command and/or general staffing roles. The knowledge gained during the course is then
used to manage the participants of other technician- and specialist-level classes as they respond to
simulated incidents under NIMS/ICS and the NRF guidelines and structures. Participants will be
expected to complete proficiency requirements, all necessary NIMS/ICS documentation, and produce
Incident Action Plans during live, hands-on scenarios and activities. The curriculum includes a review of
NIMS/ICS documentation and IAPs, chemical protective clothing considerations, decontamination
considerations, laws that affect response to HazMat/WMD, Superfund Amendment and Reauthorization
Act (SARA) of 1986 (SARATitle Il), and the Emergency Planning Community Right to Know Act. It also
covers site assessmentissues, the D.E.C.I.D.E process, local emergency response processes, the
National Response Framework (NRF), and prepares them for potential escalation of incidents from the
local to the regional, state, and federal levels.

Location of Class:
SERTC
45825 Colorado 96, Pueblo, CO 81006

Dates of travel:
Leaving to go there Sunday August 17 2025
Returning home Saturday August 23 2025

Class Dates August 18-22, 2025

From: Galicia, Melissa <Melissa.Galicia@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Danford, Robert <Robert.Danford@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc: Hughes, Thomas <Thomas.Hughes@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Hilgers, Kip <Kip.Hilgers@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: SERTC PER-292 Leadership & Management of Surface Transportation Incidents (LMSTI) DHS/FEMA-funded

Good Morning Robert,

Can you please provide me with course information? Is this out of state? What are the travel
days and class days?



SERTC offers fully funded DHS/FEMA-certified courses to local, state, tribal, and
territorial first responders. All tuition, travel, lodging, and meal expenses are paid
through the agreement - at no cost to the student or sponsoring agency.

Visit www.sertc.org/register to review grant qualifications and apply now.
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COURSE SUMMARIES

Visit www.sertc org for full class descriptions, prerequisites, and
to apply for DHS/FEMA funding.

ALTERNATIVE FUELS AND FLAMMABLE INCIDENT RESPONSE AND MANAGEMENT (AFFIRM)

PER-327 | 5 days (40 hours) | SERTC campus
Created in partnership with Hazard3 and EPC, our new AFFIRM course teaches emergency response to all

classes of flammable commodities and alternative fuels including battery electric vehicles, Class 3 flammable
liquids, and Class 2 flammable gases.

HIGHWAY EMERGENCY RESPONSE SPECIALIST (HERS)

PER-291 | 5 days (40 hours) | SERTC campus

SERTC's most popular course equips hazmat technicians with competencies beyond those required to meet
NFPA 470 cargo tank specialist level. All types of highway emergencies from tractors to cargo tanks for
hazardous materials are covered through classroom instruction, demonstrations, and hands-on exercises.

HAZMAT/WMD TECHNICIAN FOR SURFACE TRANSPORTATION (HWMDTST)

PER-293 | 10 days (80 hours) | SERTC campus

This course expands on traditional hazmat tech curriculum and focuses on recognition and response to
highway, rail, and intermodal emergencies. Designed to help you hit the ground running when encountering
the most common types of hazmat emergencies. Exceeds OSHA 1910.120 & NFPA 472 definitions. Approved
for IFSAC testing.

LEADERSHIP & MANAGEMENT OF SURFACE TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (LMSTI)

PER-292 | 5 days (40 hours) | SERTC campus .

Designed for responders in public/private sectors promoted to supervisory level positions and who require
training to apply national standards (NIMS/NRF) and laws to surface transportation response command
responsibilities. LMST| is 50% classroom and 50% hands-on, and students participate in realistic leadership
scenarios in conjunction with our technician and specialist classes.

RAILWAY SAFETY AWARENESS (RSA)

AWR-290 | 0.5 days (4 hours) | Remete delivery

This course outlines the skills necessary to recognize the severity of incidents involving rolling stock used in
rail transportation, how to contact the proper personnel with the railroads, and how to work seamlessly with
the private sector employees and contractors that may be dispatched to the scene,

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND SECURITY (STEPS)

PER-326, PER-330, PER-331 | 4-16 Hours (focus dependent) | Remote delivery

Three courses focused on preparedness and security are delivered at your location, at your convenience.
Freight (STEPS-FR) addresses the complexities of freight transportation security and preparedness across all
modes, while Mass Transit {STEPS-MT) focuses on all modes of mass transportation. Senior Officials (STEPS-
SR) helps executive and elected officials identify threats/vulnerabilities in freight, passenger, and industrial
facilities.

TANK CAR SPECIALIST (YCS)
PER-290 | 5 days (40 hours) | SERTC campus

This course builds upon hazmat technician-level skills, focusing on recognition and response
to railroad emergencies. Responses to all types of railcars and locomotives are covered and
practiced, exceeding the competencies required per NFPA 470.




